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HEADQUARTERS 27th FIGHTER WING (ACC)
CANNON AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO

Christopher S. Long, Colonel, USAF
Commander, 27th Support Group
100 S DL Ingram Blvd Suite 200
Cannon AFB NM 88103-5217
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Ms. Barbara Hoditschek

RCRA Permits Program Manager
New Mexico Environment Department Uy
1190 St. Francis Drive ﬁ
Santa Fe NM 87502
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Dear Ms. Hoditschek

Attached are the final replacement pages pertaining to the Draft Landfill
No. 5 RCRA Facility Investigation Work Plan. The changes in these pages
have been made as discussed in telephone conversations and meetings
concerning New Mexico Environment Department's comments dated
18 Apr 94. The most recent revisions are shown using a strike-out for
deletions, with additions to the text shown with a double underline. In
addition, the Table of Contents for both the Work Plan Volume I and the
DCQAP (Work Plan Volume II) have been updated.

With your consideration, we request the attached response and our Draft
RFI Work Plan submittal of 15 Dec 93 become the approved RFI Work
Plan.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Sandi K. Mukherjee,
P.E., at (505) 784-4639.

Sincerely

RISTOPHER S. LONG, Colonel, U

Commander, 27th Support Group

Attachments:
1. Replacement Pages

cc:
US EPA Region VI



